NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

October 12, 1972

Cities Service 0il Company

P. O. Bﬁx 69

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen;
As of Aucqust 31 > 1972 our records reflect the following
well(g) ig the Empire Abo Pool to be overproduced by
29213 | MCF.

Hudson A #1-F, 3-18-27

Since the casinghead gas allowable for Auqust was

8804 MCF, you are directed to shut-in this well and leave it

shut-in until over-produced casinghead gas is brought to a zero status.
If these figures do not agree with your records, contact Mr. R. L.

Stamets, Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501.

Yours very truly,

LS

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

cc: Mr. R. L. Stamets Santa Fe




